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It was the successful rebellion of the thirteen Amnerican colonies,
1Î7, %vîic1î ]cd f0 the settiernent of Uplpet Canada, now thec Pro*vince
of Ontorio. The struggle termninated iii 1783, and it was iu that year
and the year followving that the UJ. E. ]Loyalists mainly entered the
wilderness of IJpper Canada. But prior to that, thtere, is good reason
to believe, a cei-tain number hau crossed the 1Uiagara iRiver tromn

tIi trt ~heeduring thec war liad been a garrison, and to, whch
reftingces fled froin the time of General Burgoyne's defeéat. Fort Niagara,
duringy this tiine, liad been the hieadquarters of a celebrated colonial regi-

enthe Btier's Rangcers. It wvas here tihat the regiment %vas organized,
and recruits were enrofled fromn aîuong the refuigee IoyalisI s, and from this
fort tlie Rangrers wvent forth agyain and agrain on raiding expeditions. The
refugees collected around the fort in tents and rude cabins, and received
the niecessaries of life fromn the Governînient stores. They consisted of the
old, middle-aged, and the young, and of bofli sexes. Those who were
unabie to serve as s,ùdiers naturally looked about for somnething cIsc f0 do
and for a place of more permanent habitation. Oonsequently there is reason
to believe that some time, before the end of the wvar not a few individuals and
familles, had crossed the river and squatted. along the river and lake on the
western side ; s0 that at the close of the wva there hiad already been formed
a settiement in wvhat is now the Towx.ship of Niagara, and perhiaps more
distant places. Not ail of these pioneers were connected with Butler's
Rang;ers,ý but wcre UJ. E. Loyalists who, lad been comipelled to leave their
homes and estates in the revolting colonies t0 be apprcpriated by the
rebels.

The survcy of the land into towvnships wvas begun sooni after the end of
the wvar. It is not p)robable that mnuch more than a, begrinning wvas rmade
in 1783, but in 178-4 it wvas actively proceeded with along the Niagara
River, as wvel1 as iii the east, on the Baiy of Quinte and the River St.
Lawrence. We learn fromn the original plans iii the Crown Lanids Depart-
nment that, ;oinnmeicingr July 9,9, 17841, a Une wvas mun froni a point about
a mnile up the river, froi ftic site of Navy Hall, or at the present ruins of
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